
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -SECOND SESSION 

Official Records* 

SUMMARY RECORD OF 'IHE 28th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. MAMPUYA '(zaire) 

CONTENTS 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
28th meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 1 December 1977 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

AGENDA ITEM 24: IMPlEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPIES (continued) 

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS 

AGENDA ITEM 92: QUESTION OF SOU'IHERN RHODESIA: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON 
'lHE SITUATION WI'IH REGARD TO THE IMPlEMENTATION OF 'IHE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING 
OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOP~ ( contiuue.Q.}_ 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

77-58492 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/32/SR.28 
5 December 1977 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 



A/ C, 4/ 32/SR. 28 
English 
Pa,se 2 

'I'he meeting was called to order at ll a.m. 

AGENDA I 'JEll[ 24: HJPLEI'iENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRJmTING OF INDEPEIJDEHCE 
TO COLONIAL COUI\fTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

1. Mr. ROBINSON (Guyana), speaking on a point of order, drew attention to a gross 
inaccuracy in the report of his delegation 1 s views in the swmnary record of the 
24th meeting. The third sentence in paragraph 26 should end with the words 
;
1Uni ted Kingdomn, the rest of the sentence being deleted. The following new 

sentence should then be added: ';Such a settlement should, of course, fully 
respect the rights of the people of Belize and should take due account of the 
interests of Guatemalan. While his delegation was aware of the procedure for 
submitting corrections to summary records, it had chosen to draw the error to the 
Committee's attention because of the gross nature of the misrepresentation, because 
of the importance his Government attached to the issue and because corrections were 
n0t issued until the end of the session. 

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS (A/C.4/32/10/Add.2 and Add.3) 

2. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the requests for hearings which had been 
received from the Reverend Ndabaningi Si thole , President of the Zimbabwe African 
National Union, (A/C.4/32/10/Add.2) and Mr. Elton Razemba, African National 
Council of Zimbabwe (A/C.4/32/l0/Add.3). If he heard no objection, he would take 
it that the Committee agreed to accede to those requests. 

3. It vras so decided. 

AGENDA ITEH 92: QUESTION OF SOUTHEPJ\T RHODESIA: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMl''IITTEE ON 
THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IJVJPIEJVIENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING 
OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) (A/32/23/Add.l, 
A/32/5'7, A/32/61, A/32/63, A/32/92, A/32/98, A/32/109/Rev.l, A/32/115, A/32/235, 
A/ 32/259, A/ 32/266; S/12393 and S/12395) 

4. At the invitation of the Chairman, the Reverend Ndabaningi Si thole (Zimbabwe 
African National Union) took a seat at the petitioners' table. 

5. The Reverend Ndabaningi SITHOIE (President Zimbabwe African National Union), 
speaking as founding president of the Zimbabwe African National Union (ZANU) 
and an initiator of the struggle, said that, on his return to Zimbabvle from exile 
in July 19'7'7, he had visited various centres in o.L·der to assess the mood, 
aspirations and demands of the people. He had concluded that all wanted a 
settlement based on the principle of one man, one vote, He had also been impressed 
by the fact that the whites, in general, had become more realistic and had begun to 
a :cept the African demands for independence in the land of their birth. 'I'hat was 
due partly to the impact of the armed struggle and partly to the external pressures 

I . .. 



A/C.4/32/SR.28 
English 
Page 3 

(The Reverend Ndabaningi Sithole) 

which were exerted from time to time. Therefore, if the situation could be 
exploited to the full, people in Zimbabwe were ready for a settlement - not just 
any settlement -but one in which power would be transferred to the people. 

6. He thanked the United Nations for the good work it had done. He regarded the 
United Nations as the conscience of the modern world and hoped that it would 
continue to be responsive to the needs of the underdogs in the world. 

7. ZAHU had recently held a convention -to which political and non-political 
delegates from across the nation had been invited - in order to consider carefully 
the recent Anglo-American proposals. Delegates had subsequently visited various 
centres to discuss the proposals with leading rersonalities, black, white, Asian 
and Coloured, in order to obtain the people's general reactions to the proposals. 
On the whole, it was felt that the proposals, for the first time, provided a 
useful framework within which differences could be reconciled. The first part 
of the proposals, which dealt with matters of substance, contained much that ·Has 
acceptable. For example, ZANU liked the fact that the principle of one man, 
one vote had been accepted and it endorsed the principle of non-racialism, having 
long been working for a non-racial society. It welcomed the statement that 
independence should come in 1978, the fact that the proposals accepted the principle 
of a justiciable Bill of Rights and the fact that there would be a legislative 
assembly composed of 80 Africans and 20 non-Africans. 

8. With regard to the second part of the proposals, which dealt with the 
transitional period, ZANU accepted the principle of a transitional period in which 
power would be transferred in an orderly manner to the people as a whole. It was 
pleased to note that the transitional period would be limited to six months. 
However, it did not like certain features of the proposals. Firstly, with regard to 
the United Kingdom Resident Commissioner, wllo would form the administration, ZABU 
felt strongly - and the feeling was general - that so much power should not be 
concentrated in the hands of one man who was not in any way responsible to the 
people. It was generally felt that the interim administration should not be 
composed of one man and, although a United Kingdom presence was welcomed, the 
feeling was that that presence must be controlled. An interim administration 
council might, for instance, be established, composed of five people headed by the 
Resident Commissioner. Secondly, ZANU did not agree that a formal agreement should 
be preceded by a cease-fire. In fact, the reverse was true for, if the cease-fire 
came first, the negotiating position of the nationalists would be greatly 
undermined. Another point which was very contentious was the question of the army. 
Whereas the Rhodesian security forces felt that the army should consist only of 
such forces and exclude freedom fighters, the freedom fighters felt that it was the 
Rhodesian security forces which should be excluded. The dispute could not be 
settled by accommodating just one party and it would be naive to think that the 
problem could be settled by excluding the freedom fighters. It was essential to 
adopt a policy of integration. 

/ ... 



A/C. 4/32/SR. 28 
English 
Page 4 

(The Reverend Ndabaningi Sithole) 

9. 'Ihe fundamental problem facing Zimbabwe was the question of the trans fer of 
power from the white minority to the African majority. He vrished to stress that 
point in view of the deliberate efforts, both overt and covert , to force a 
deviation from the course which had been taken when the armed struggle had begun 
in 1964. Naturally, that raised the fundamental question of who constituted the 
African majority. Attempts had been made, time and again, to intimate that power 
should be transferred to a particular organization or leader in Zimbabwe. It 
was, however, essential that povrer should be transferred to the African majority 
and no leader could say that he represented the majority until after free elections 
had been held. 

10. Referring to repeated statements that power should be transferred to the 
Patriotic Front, he said that, while it was below his dignity to campaign against 
any organization, the constant mention of the Patriotic Front merely complicated 
the search for a solution. How could the Patriotic Front represent the majority 
of Zimbabweans when it did not exist as such in Zimbabwe. He challenged delegations 
to send investigators to Zimbabwe to look into the presence of the Patriotic Front 
there. They would find ZANU and ZAPU - both of which had been banned - and the 
Bni ted African National Council. The Patriotic Front vras not a political reality, 
but an international political gimmick designed to impose leaders on Zimbabwe. If 
power was transferred to the Patriotic Front it would mean that it had simply been 
transferred from one minority to another. Such a solution was inconsistent with 
the problem. Zimbabwe must start its independent life on the right footing. In 
that connexion, he again stressed the crucial point that power must be transferred 
from the white minority to the black majority, not to any particular leader, 
for political leaders came and went. Otherwise there would be chaos, anarchy and 
an endless succession of coups. Once power had been transferred, elections could 
be held so that the people could delegate that power to the leader of their choice. 
It would be not only illogical but also immoral to transfer power to a particular 
leader. 

11. The people of Zimbabwe had been fighting for a long time for acceptance of 
the principle of one man, one vote. Although Mr. Smith had always stated that 
there would not be majority rule within his lifetime, he had recently accepted 
the principle of adult suffrage. He himself interpreted that as meaning 11 one man, 
one vote"; however, as had been pointed out , Mr. Smith's words had been n adult 
suffrage 11

, not ;'universal adult suffrage;'. In any event, the war in Zimbabwe 
was not a racial war but a struggle for franchise. Had the principle of one man, 
one vote been accepted in 1964, it was likely that there would not have been an 
armed struggle. 

12. After reviewing all the meetings which Mr. Smith had held in the past with 
different leaders in order to solve the question of majority rule - all of which 
had failed- he said that only time could tell whether Mr. Smith was, in fact, 
being sincere and whether the latest initiative would have a different outcome. 
The difference, in the present case, was that at no time in the past had Mr. Smith 
publicly accepted the principle of adult suffrage as he had done recently. 

13. Referring to Mr. Smith's comments regarding an internal settlement, he stressed 
that whatever settlement was reached must be within the framework of the 

I .. . 



A/C.4/32/SR.28 
English 
Page 5 

(The Reverend Ndabaningi Sithole) 

Anglo-American proposals, if it -vras to succeed. vJhile Z.AJ'TU did not trust Mr. Smith, 
particularly in the light of the recent unforgivable massacres, it planned to -vrait 
and see -vrhat he meant. He noted that the United Kingdom and the United States uere 
talking Hith Mr. Smith and expressed the hope that a settlement might be hammered 
out. ZAHU was entering into the exercise in the same spirit and no one should be 
under any illusion that it would accept anything less than the effective transfer 
of power from the white minority to the African majority. 

14. The Reverend Ndabaningi Sithole withdrew. 

15. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Razemba (African National Council of 
Zimbabwe) took a ~lace at the petitioners' table. 

16. Mr. RAZE]'![BA (African National Council of Zimbabwe) said that the people of 
Zimbabwe were currently engaged in a life and death struggle against Rhodesian 
fascist colonialism. The central aim of the struggle ;.ras no lone;er merely to gain 
the franchise but to capture State power and the control of the army, the police, 
the air force and the judiciary. The situation inside Zimbabwe 11as, on the 11hole, 
excellent and morale among the people was high. The colonial forces -vrere being 
dealt mortal blows by the liberation forces, and many parts of the countryside, 
especially in the east, north-east and south-east, were nearly liberated. In the 
rural areas many communication lines had been cut and the revolutionary police of 
the liberation army was in effect keeping law and order there. Many people defied 
the illegal regime openly and 1.rere no longer paying taxes to it. The response of 
the people to the war had been tremendous; people of all ages, recruited mainly by 
the United African National Council (U~NC) were enlisting in the liberation army by 
the thousands. The illegal regime had placed security men in the schools but had 
failed to check the flow of students and young people leaving to join the liberation 
forces. The war >·ras now even beginning to affect urban areas. 

17. Government reprisals had been very severe, often taking the form of detention 
and interrogation under torture; the fascist regime was IDBking a desperate attempt 
to find the freedom fighters and to isolate them from the masses of the people. 
Millions of the peasantry had been confined in concentration camps, the so-called 
protected villages, in which life was extremely difficult. Curfew hours were 
extremely long and interfered with agriculture. In an attempt to ensure that no 
food reached the freedom fighters, the regime had even made it an offence to 
preserve food left over after a meal. Hunger and disease were constantly present ln 
the camps, from vrhich many peasants had fled to the mountains, lvhere they hid in 
caves. 

18. The people of Zimbab11e had learnt through bitter experience that colonialism in 
its fascist stage could only be -vriped out through revolutionary armed struggle, 
-vrhich, in turn, improved the general revolutionary consciousness of the people. 

19. The people of Zimbabwe had no illusions that economic ;.rarfare against Southern 
Rhodesia could ever be regarded as a major form of the struggle. rr:1e United 
Nations sanctions programme needed stronger supervision and South Africa must be 

/ ... 



A/ C. 4/ 32/SR. 28 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Razemba) 

forced to conform if sanctions were to be effective. There Here over 4co United 
Kingdom companies operating in Southern Rhodesia: they could not prosper if they 
did not break the sanctions. He 1ms pleased to be able to report that many of 
th-ose companies vrere nmr leaving the country. The Southern Rhodesian economy was 
shmving great strains, which reflected a manpower shortage resulting from the 
loss of technicians and skilled workers and the heavy burden of sustaining a war 
economy for a prolonged period. 

20. Unfortunately, the Zimbabwe liberation struggle had been troubled in recent 
years by a lack of unity and by changes in leadership. Issues dividing factions 
of the liberation movement included the question of constitutional talks with the 
illegal regime, ideology and the relationship between the military cadres and the 
political leadership. In that connexion, he stressed that the so-called 
Patriotic Front, which had been devised by the leaders of certain front-line 
States and imposed by them on the liberation struggle, was a club of outsiders 
with strong backing from abroad but entirely unknown in Zimbabwe. It was a 
regrettable fact that the military cadres fighting in Zimbabwe were as divided as 
the political leadership; there were about six separate groups, of which, in his 
view·, U.AJIJC had the largest following. 

21. The seeds of civil 1-rar had been planted and it was important for the United 
Nations to know the true nature of the Zimbabwe liberation forces. The front-line 
States were, unfortunately, not the best source of information, since some of 
tnem were 1-rorking feverishly in collusion with the major Powers to install a 
leader of their own choice in Zimbabwe, despite the bitter complaints by several 
leaders in the country. It was also no secret that a certain Zimbabwean movement 
was being supported by the social-imperialist Power and its satellites to seize 
State power from the first ruling party in Zimbabvre; that movement was not doing 
much of the actual fighting, as its plan was to preserve its forces for the civil 
war. Some weak front-line States were being pressured to fall into the orbit 
of that dangerous new force which was causing most of the confusion in the 
Zimbabwe liberation movement after having come to Africa in the guise of a friend. 
Its real aim vras to subjugate the world. 

22. The United .African National Council was not in principle opposed to 
constitutional conferences, provided that it 1<~as understood that the peonle of 
Zimbabwe must take power through control of the vital State organs. His movement 
had agreed to participate in the .Anglo-American plan as a basis for negotiation 
on the understanding that the Zimbabwe parties concerned 1wuld be treated equally, 
and it had been amazed by the attitude of the United Kingdom Government, which 
seemed to wish to exclude U.ANC from cease-fire talks on the grounds that it had 
no army. The United Kingdom representative had stated at the 27th meeting that 
the nevr Zimbabwe National .Army would consist of Patriotic Front forces and part 
of the Rhodesian forces, with no mention of the U.ANC army and other armies 
operating in Southern Rhodesia. If that was the current vievr of the United Kingdom 
Government, it was totally unacceptable and confirmed the concern of U.ANC that 
that Government was trying to install a leader in Zimbabwe from the outside. In 
that connexion, he reminded members of the Committee of paragraph l of Security 
Council resolution 415 (1977) which requested the Secretary-General to appoint a 

I .. . 



A./c: l.•j~·-:JjSD '>0 
-1. • t :)£_ J-'..o '- U 

English 
Page 7 

(llr.___:f.:_azemb§:) 

representative to enter into discussions 1·rith the British Resident Commissioner 
desienate and vi th all the parties. 

2 3. The problem of disunity vras extremely serious, both internally and externally. 
Some liberation movements \Jithout much following vere afraid_ of elections, vrhich 
might put an end to the present international goodwill they were enjoyinG. UAiW 
had always stressed that no Zimbabwe nationalist movement which had participated 
in the talks at Geneva should be excluded from further talks 3 QDless~ of course, 
it refused to participate. Furthermore, UANC had insisted that the United 
Kingdom Government, the so-called administering Power, should preside over the 
talks. It was some>vhat ironic that the representative of the Patriotic Front 
had described those who had agreed to talk to Mr. Smith as puppets, wl1en the leac'er 
of the Patriotic Front itself had also held secret meetings with representatives 
of the Smith regime in Zambia. UANC urged the Zimbah1re freedom firhters to continue 
fighting vhile the leaders vere talking. 

24. The struggle in Zimbabve vas one for national liberation~ not a socialist 
revolution. The general climate in the vrorld vas to support anti~colonialist 
struggles and UANC sincerely hoped that States vould intensify their moral and 
rraterial support to the peoples of southern Africa in general~ and those of 
Zimbabwe in particular. UAliJC vas broadly based, both at home and abroad, and 
should be given United Nations assistance, despite the efforts of some neighbouring 
States to discredit and destroy the movement internationally. 

25. Mr. Razemba withdrew. 

26. Mr. KANGAI (Observer, Patriotic Front) explained that the Reverend I~dabaningi 
Si thole vas no longer the President of the Zimbabw·e African National Union ( ZANU), 
a function lvhich was exercised by Mr. Mugabe. ZAl'TU had allied itself l·rith 
the Zimbab>ve African People's Union ( ZAPU) in the Patriotic Front and, despite 
their differences, those two organizations w-ere united in the fight against the 
common enemy. They were the only organizations \·rhich counted as far as any 
interim or independent government 1ras concerned. Contrary to vrhat had been 
claimed, the Patriotic Front was in favour of fair elections, but only after 
having fully participated in the transitional government. The Reverend Ndabaningi 
Sithole was no longer a guerrilla leader; the fact that he had been well received 
by Vorster in South Africa and by Smith proved that. In a few days~ he would be 
embarking on negotiations with Smith. 

27. The representative of the United African National Council (UANC), led by 
Bishop Muzorewa, had claimed that ZAliJU had no support inside the country. On 
launching the armed struggle, ZANU had been forced to go under::::round, but the 
people attending UANC meetings in large numbers 1vere in fact ZANU supporters vrho 
were unable to hold their own meetings. The Reverend Ndabaningi Sithole and 
Bishop Muzorewa1v-ere actually recruiting Zimbabweans into Smith's army~ the very 
army that had carried out the recent attacks. That was not the behaviour of 
11 fathers of the revolution;;. 

/ ... 



:~.J·n~lish 

Page 3 

28, lv!r. VAN COPPENOLLE (Belc;ium), speal':ing on behalf of the members of the 
~:uropear:- Econorr:ic Comffiunity, said that for the past 12 years the -vrorld had vitnessed 
a tragic anachronism resulting from the unilateral and unconstitutional declaration 
of so~called independence in Southern Tihodesia by 1.rhich a minority racist regime had 
imposed its vrill on the overwhelming majority of the population. Faced vvith a 
succession of unsuccessful attempts to establish a regime acceptable to the people 
as a "lvhole, the international communi t:y could understandably be tempted to tal:e a 
pessimistic view· and to advocate hasty solutions. The nine countries of the 
~1Jropean Economic Community refused to share that pessimism in vievT of the 
determined efforts currently being made to ensure an ordered and peaceful transition 
to majority rule and independence. 

29. The Anglo--American settlement proposals, i-Thich had been patiently and lvisely 
put forward in continuous consultations -vrith all the parties concerned, deserved 
consideration and support. The central principles of the proposals lvere that there 
could be no independence before majority rule and that independence, which was to 
come about in 1?78, should reflect the genuine aspirations of the population. The 
plan was in accordance vrith the accepted democratic standards of the international 
co:rrmmnity and, in the vie-vr of the nine EEC countries, it was eouitable and viable 
since it took into account all the legitimate rights and interests at stake. The 
countries of the European Economic Co~nnity therefore hoped that all parties would 
have at heart the need to continue the dialogue on the basis of those proposals) 
with the firm intention of reaching a peaceful settlement. Until such a settlement 
was achieved, violence and ·Har would continue to take their toll. The recent acts 
of aggression perpetrated by the rebel regime, vrhich the nine EEC countries 
condemned, vrere but a further illustration of that fact. 

30. In the 1-mke of the Anglo-American initiative, the hard~.pressed Smith regime 
had offered to negotiate in what -vras apparently a new overture. As a result both 
of international pressure and of the situation in the country itself, the Salisbury 
regime appeared to have become resigned to accepting majority rule based on the 
principle of universal suffrage. vlhile the sincerity and real scope of Nr. Smith's 
proposal certainly remained unclear, there 1-ras nevertheless an indication that a 
new element had perhaps been injected into the negotiations. Time would tell 
-vrhether it was a new delaying or diversionary tactic which aimed to exclude one or 
other of the parties. 

31. The nine EEC countries welcomed the fact that the United Nations had recently 
assumed a more direct role in the search for a final and peaceful solution to the 
Southern Rhodesian problem. They had reacted favourably to Security Council 
resolution 415 (1977) calling for the appointment by the Secretary-General of a 
representative to enter into talks with the British Resident Commissioner designate 
and vTith all the parties. That resolution was seen as a clear indication of the 
international co~nunity's acquiescence in the Anglo-American endeavours to bring 
about a peaceful settlement and accession to independence. The countries of the 
European Economic Community would certainly abide strictly by the Security Council 
sanctions, vrhich they believed 1-rould have a ;'!roving dissuasive effect. They 
impatiently avaited the time when they would be able to establish links with the 
Government of an independent Zimbab-vre to -vrhich they would offer their support, 
co-operation and friendship. 

I ... 



A/C.4/32/SR.28 
~nglish 

Pac;e 9 

32. Mr. SEKYI (Ghana) said that his delegation smv the problem of Southern 
Rhodesia in t1m distinct parts: the supposedly simple problem of forcing l!r. Smith 
to relinquish his hold on the levers of power, and the more complex one of findin~ 
channels and safeguards to deliver pmrer safely into the hands of the majority in 
Zimbabwe in accordance -vrith the princi:oles of self--determination. _Uthoutsh the 
recent Anglo~American ~roposals had not succeeded in solving the first aspect of 
the problem his delegation believed that they deserved better success than they had 
achieved. For the first time in a very long period, the administering Power had 
seer1ed ready and willing to assume its full responsibilities -vrithin the Territory 
during an interim period. The idea of a United Nations force mandated by the 
Security Council to support, inter alia, the maintenance of internal laH and order 
during the transition seemed basically a very sound one, although its relationship 
to the other forces to be combined and established within the Territory and to the 
administrator himself -vrere yet to be defined more precisely. As had already been 
pointed out by others, there could have been a csreater sharing of power betueen the 
administrator and the Southern Rhodesian people. The package -vras not perfect, but 
it could provide a basis for negotiation. 

33. It had become clearer than ever that the second, and more complex, part of the 
problem could not be tackled successfully until the control of defence and internal 
order had been prised out of the hands of the rebel racist retsime. His Government 
had always maintained that that control should never have found its vay into those 
hands in the first plg,ce. Fearing the consequences of that dangerous transfer of 
po-vrer when it had first been proposed in 1963, it had tried to block it in the 
Security Council but had been foiled by a single veto cast on the instructions of 
the United Kingdom Government of the day. By that veto, the racist minority had 
received a gift which made it unique among the colonies of the :Cmpire, namely full 
control of one decisive attribute of sovereignty, internal defence, prior to the 
establishment of majority government. Since then, the minority regime had employed 
that pm·rer to attach:, oppress and torture the defenceless and racially different 
majority. Most attempts to coax it out of racist hands had relied on mere 
dialogue, with no force or strength other than that of feebly applied sanctions 
with their obvious loop-holes. The essential result of all such dialogue from 
1965 to 1977 had been a refusal by the regime to relinquish control of internal 
defence and security in any circumstances. The Geneva Conference had foundered on 
that very rock and at the current session the General Assembly had heard that 
Ian Smith still insisted on retaining internal security in the hands of his own 
forces, even during any transition. He had arrogantly described the mission of 
Lord Carver and General Chand as a 11 travelling circus 10 and a nlamentable failure 11

• 

The -vray was therefore clear for his own equivocal, procrastinating remedies, :rrarked 
by the usual prevarication and trickery. He was proposing preparations for 
constitutional talks ostensibly aimed at majority rule but with safeguards vrhich, 
according to him, would serve the same purpose as the qualitative franchise. It 
was not clear whether that meant a blocking minority vote or a minority veto, but 
it seemed clear that not all parties 1rould be allowed to particir:ate in the talks 
or the elections. Reportedly, those elections vrould be held under the control of 
Smith's police and military, unchallenged by any elements such as the freedom 
fighters in Zimbab-vre. The levers of power vrould not be given up. There -vrould be 
no return to legality and the freedom fighters would be excluded. On those 
conditions there could be no relaxation of external pressures. 

I ... 



1 ; r'- ., t-~"/"'R l-•J'-.!'"L.,.j_Jc__ I).L.o 

~r :·lis]l 
Pa,r:? 10 

]L!. The 1ext step \•Tould therefore ap,x:ar to be for the Gener'.1.l 1l.sseinbly and the 
COIH!mnity of nations at lart~e to concentrate the r;reater part of their energies on 
the first BS!Ject of the ';robl::=lF. 2mith haCl_ to be forced to give up tl1.e levers of 
lJO•:rcr· and the instrur-Jents of o;:;pression. Ghana had clearlv C0!1lllitted itself to 
tot:::cl S'L'-:OIJOrt of the ;:extension of sanctions anci the intensificatioP of the ar:r1ed 
3trT'(:;";le, failin:: a real reversion of authoritv to t~1e administerine; Pmrer or an 
irreversible tr2_,.,_f;fe:;_- of ~~o\:2r to the Africans in 7:imbahHe. It •7a..S to be hoped 
that t:_le •wrld coFcnunity •rould tate ·what vias auparently the only line of action 
left to it. It had first to brine; about Ian s~~lith ¥ s capitulation if it vras to have 
any chance of success in considerinr: the :modalities of self-deterl'lination and the 
manner in vhich tlle :9eo::Jle of Zimbab•.:e as a Fhole •rould select their government and 
leaders. 

35. The Security Council and the General Assembly he.d long recognizee:. the 
legitimacy of the liberation struggle and, if the Maputo Declaration uas anything 
to c;o !Jy, the legiti:n:Jacv of the armed strue:cle had also been reco'Snized by all but 
a feu countries. Some h:=d Fa.intained tl:lat resort to violence -vms against the 
letter and s:r:,ir it of the Charter of the United J'Tations, vhile others had argued 
tbat sup~ort for the armed strUfsule rould be IJrejudic ial to their role as j'lediators 
in any negotiated solution. Hovever, it vas surely le[;iti:r;,ate to resj_st 01Jnression 
b:J armec~ self~-defence Hhen the o:::;pression vas carried out by an armed minority on 
such an ap":'alling scale as in Southern Rhodesia. Fhere ne&:otiation and even 
mandator;y sanctions had proved ineffective for so lon,s;, nothin(! in the letter or 
spirit of the Charter forbad self~defenc e. It had_ to be recognized) moreover, that 
it Has not the ineffective sanctions or intermittent fruitless c1ialoc;ue wl:lich had 
brouc;ht Smith to the point of ap:r::arent 1-rillinr;ness to ner~otiate more seriously, but 
the arm;c;d stru:~r:le 'vhich had spread into the northern, eastern and south-eastern 
sectors of the Territory to carne \·Tithin striking distance of all the TI1ajor cities 
and railva:;rs, and h8.d succeeded in stretching the racist forces and quicl:eninc; the 
exodus of racist settlers. The conduct of the armed struge;le to date and the fear 
of escalation and super->Povrer involvement had created pressures vithout Hhich 
nerotiation alone could have r:.o reasonalJle hope of success. To abandon or relax 
those pressures made little sense at the current star:e: far from jeopardizine; 
negotiations, they made them seem more credihle and uorth>vhile. His Governraent I·Tas 
therefore convinced that the correct policy -vmuld be for the United rations to 
support them to the full and maintain them at the maximum. 

36. The legitimate armed struggle merited the fullest moral financial and material 
assistance from the United lb.tions and its specialized agen.cies 0 even though that 
strU?;fle would continue to be fought outside the United Fations, on the 
ljattlefields, until final victory had been achieveci_. The United --at ions had a 
special responsibility for sanctions. The closure of the considerable loop~holes 
in those sanctions vras immediate and ure;ent. Oilc munitions, other goods and 
investments }md continued to flou freely into ~outhern Rhodesia through South 
A,frica. e,nd until that giant loop hole had been closed the vorL!. -vmuld continue to 
·Haste resources on a futile exercise. Until the floH of oil and of further 
investment into South Africa -vTas hal ted, the apartheid economy would grovr and its 
arwaments' factories would supply its buffer State, Southern Rhodesia, Hitb the 

I ... 



!')C .4/32/SR. 28 
snclish 
Parre ll 

C.!!_~§ekyjL Ghana) 

-vrea-cons of internal oppression and external agc;ression, Hhile the oil fuelled the 
•:-~ar machine of Vorster' s satellite. 

37. Eis delegation joined the call for immediate and total sanctions ac;ainst the 
rebel rae ist regime, >!ith the application of the full ran!:!,e of measures envisar;ed 
under Article 41 of the Charter, and, at the same time, for mandatory economic 
sanctions against the Vorster regime so that sanctions against Southern Rhodesia 
-vmuld at last become effective. As a first step, it -vmuld advocg,te action along 
the lines proposed by the Security Council Committee established in pursuance of 
resolution 253 (1968) and the Conference of Commonwealth Heads of Government, ·Hhich 
had called for an extension of oil sanctions to the apa.rtheid regime and for 
legislation to make parent oil companies in Hestern countries liable for violations 
of mandatory sanctions by their South African s1..1bsidiaries. Fhile the international 
community hesitated and procrastinated over such measures, the ~~ar~heid regi~e had 
already been anticipating the sanctions by engaging in an active search for 
alternative sources of energy 9 including pouer from nuclear reactors 9 of >:rhich 
nuclear bombs could be a by-product. Even a child could see that the imposition of 
effective oil sanctions under Chapter VII of the Charter \vould bring the minority 
racist regimes to their lmees in a relatively short time. Vorster and Smith Here 
buying time by protracted negotiations, vrithout slo-vring do-vm their programmes of 
massacre or torture. The >rorld -vras asked to believe that if mandatory sanctions, 
particularly uith regard to oil, were made truly effective, Smith l·rould be too 
angry to negotiate further and Vorster might refuse future talks Hith the 
five Hestern countries. The fact 1ms, hovrever) that if Smith and Vorster ran out 
of oil it 1vould soon cease to matter whether they uanted to negotiate or not. They 
would capitulate. But the longer they Here allm..red to stave off sanctions 
indefinitely, by negotiating indefinitely, the less likely they would be to 
surrender if and when the loop-holes were closed. For that reason, his delegation 
insisted that the loop-holes should be closed immediately. 




